
 

 

 

801 S. Grand Ave., Suite 400, Los Angeles, CA 90017 

cleanpoweralliance.org 

 

 

2025 DAC-GT (Power Share) RFO Q&A #2 

July 11, 2025 

 

1. In the Offer Form Template, does the hourly profile have to be in the 
future/estimated, or can it be shown using historical data for the site? Additionally, 
are 20 years required, or can we submit 1 year of historical data? 

a. Please refer to the Hourly Profile tab in the Offer Form Template for 
instructions. The Hourly Profile provided by the Proposer in the Offer Form 
Template must be for projected, or forecasted, hourly generation from the 
project. 20 years of data is required, and the profile should account for 
anticipated degradation in the project’s generation over the term of the Power 
Purchase Agreement. Also please note that only new-build projects are 
eligible for this RFO.  

2. At any point, will CPA post public details of the project?  
a. Please refer to RFO Protocol Section 11 for details on confidentiality. With 

regards to posting of project details, CPA does not intend to disclose any part 
of any proposal before it announces a recommendation for approval to CPA’s 
Board of Directors of a contract. Contracts taken to CPA’s Board for approval 
will be discussed in a public meeting setting.  

3. Can Proposers use 0% ITC as the base assumed ITC in the PPA price? 
a. Yes. In response to the passage of the Congressional Budget Bill on July 4, 

2025, CPA will issue an addendum to the RFO Protocol, Offer Form Template, 
and Pro Forma PPA that will ask Proposers to provide the PPA Offer Price at 
an assumed benchmark ITC level of 0% or PTC level of $0.00/kWh. Proposers 
may also offer PPA Price reducers in the event the project qualifies for tax 
credits above these benchmark levels. Please refer to the updated 
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solicitation materials that will be posted to the RFO website for full 
instructions. CPA will send a notification to registered bidders when the 
updated solicitation materials are available.  

4. In the event of ITC going away, would there be the opportunity to fast-track a project 
to ensure it meets the placed-in-service date in order to safe harbor the ITC benefits 
for the project? 

a. CPA will follow the RFO timeline in Section 3b of the RFO Protocol. There is 
not an opportunity to fast-track projects, however, any PPAs executed as a 
result of this RFO are expected to be executed before the end of 2025.   

5. Can you confirm that nodal price (Pnode) forecasts will be used to evaluate offers? 
a. As described in RFO Protocol Section 4a, all projects will be assessed for 

market performance against the relevant project Pnode.  
6. We understand that CPA will consider limited redlines to the Pro Forma PPA, 

particularly where project-specific details require adjustments. Could you please 
clarify what types of edits to standard contract terms — beyond strictly project-
specific changes — may be considered within scope?  

a. Please refer to RFO Protocol Section 3d – Redlined PPAs. CPA will consider 
limited requests for adjustments and edits to its form agreements, provided 
that such requested edits are incorporated as redline edits to the Pro Forma 
PPA and submitted as part of the submission package. Adherence to CPA’s 
standard contract terms is an important factor in the evaluative process.  
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